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DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.
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BEFORE THE
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSTON
Santa Fe, New Mexico
August 18, 1960

I¥ THE MATTER OF:

Application of Amanda E. Sims and George W.Sims
for an ordér vacating the standard-160-acre Tubb
gas unit created by Order No. R~1310 consisting
of the NW/4 of Section 25, Township 22 South,
Range 37 Bast, Lea County. New Mexico. Applicant
further seeks the establiskment of a 1G0-acre non-

. standard gas proration unit in the Tubb Gas Pool
consisting of the SE/4 NW/4, B/2 SW/4 and sw/4
Sw/4 of said Section 25.

————.—-————-—-—-——-———-——-—-—-—--—-

Case No.
2051

. vwvvvvvvx—«vvvv

Honorable John Burroughs

Mr. A. L. Porter

Mr, HuirTay Morgan

| TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

MR. PORTER: Case No., 2051.

MR. PAYNE: Application of Amanda and George Sims for ai
order vacating a standard 160-acre Tubb gas unit, and to create a |
160~acre non-standard gas unit.

MR. PORTER: I would like to call for appearancase

MR. MORRIS? C. N. Morris, appearing on behalf of the
applicant.

MR. GIRAND: W, D, Girand, appearing on behalf of Olsen

0ils, Inc. We are the operators of the property.

MR. PORTER: We will hear from the applicant at this timg

MR, MORRIST IT the Commissizn please, there is a copy of
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a lotter in the file which I wrote to Mr. Girand concerning the
g _ | procedure in this case. We are not to pressiat any evidence, ahd«I
4# 1’~ B o would 1:ke to call your attention to the contents of this letter,
in‘effect as followss: -

One, the allegations containad in Paragraphs 1,t2, 3 and 4 of | -

il 1.

my application will not be cuestioned, and may be considsrsd by the

|
PHONE CH 3-6691

Commission to be true stéiémeﬁts of fact. This application which IE*E
filed contains five numbered paragraphs; the first féur are’tofbe
consi@gred as true. Tﬁé,‘applicantfs case will ;onsést of ;he;ailﬁ;;i
g;tiOn; in their application, the record of 0il Consérvation céﬁ;
mission Case No. 1567 and Order No. 1310, and the agreément feferrdd é
to in Paragraph 3 of the application in Case No,'2051. A»certified .

copy of this agreement will be offered in evidence; and, three, no

evidence will be presented by the operator.

So that is the basis that we are appearing here in this cése;

MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Iﬁc.

= js that correct, Mr. Girand?
MR. GIRAND: That is correcte.
MR. MORRIS: At this time I would like to offer a certi-

fied copy from the County Clerk of Lea County, of a document of

DEARNLEY
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record there, which is referred to in the letter I just wrote to

et

the Commission.

MR, GIRAND: That is a contract of September 11, 19572

- MR. MORRIS: That is true.

MR. PORTER: Is that an 2xhibit you intend to offer in
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the record? If it is, then it should be identified as Applicant's

"Bxhibit No. 1.

R MR. MORRIS: All right, sir. Thank you. We offer this
L .~'.§ 1 : exhibit into evidencs, Mr. Girand. e
N* j _f ; MR. GIRAND: No objection,
x - § MR. MORRIS: If it please the Commission, in additicn to

that exhibit and the records of this Commission we have nothing

further to offer except I would like to briefly present our‘positién,

3

in this case.
MR. GIRAND: And if the Commisgion pléasc, have you
offered the records in the case?

MR. MORRIS: Yes, I did.

!

MR. GIRAND: I didn't hesar that offered.

DEARNLEY-MEIER REPOR TING SERVICE, Inc.

o )
_ L‘J MR. MORRIS: I just asked the Commission take notice of
chm
‘#~; ?iij ‘their own records. I haven't actually made an offer that this
TT 5éf% ~record be admitted.
s . ; MR. PORTER: What was the Case ﬁumber again?
i | f‘ 8 MR. MORRIS: Cass No. 1567 and Order No. 1310, R-1310. iﬁ
j g MR. PORTER: You are just asking the Commission to take é
o % administrative notice of those orders? >f
f g MR. MORRIS: Yes, sirj; because those are the matters {
N ) which affect the property in question here today.
i ‘7  ‘ ‘““”H> ; Briefly, in this Case No. 1567 there are two copies of a plat. ;

You can s2e a red and a blue area there., Those are the properties
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in question. Now, here is the position of the applicant. My

client is the ownsr of the red portion of that property. It is

-*‘ - LT 160 acres, 120 in the SW/4 and 40 in the NW/4. That property has
) ff Nﬂ, ' } % = been pooled as a Drink#rd pay, Blinebryipay, and 5150 a Tubb pay, ér
| -Eri i' by agreemeht of the paffies. ‘The 6Eher property is owned by rela— jé
! § tives of my client, and my client owns, I bel1eve, a 1/15th 1nteresrz

in ite

In:iQSS this Commission entered an order pooling ‘the red

Gt E.,.L..géi.av.

properties as a Tubb production unit. After that¥ofdar was enteraﬂjs

nothing was done, however, and in approximately Jaly of 1957 youf
records will reflect a Mr. Phillip‘Randélph mads an apﬁlication to
the Commission for advice on whether or mot this Qrder:was still

effectlve since no well had ever been drllled. I belleve th1s was
in July of '57. 1In September of 1957 this same Mr. Phllllp RandolpLé
came to the home of my clients and secured their”gignature on ?
Applicant's Exhibit No. 1. That was signed by myfélieﬁts, by’Olseﬂ'gf

0ils, Inc. Actually, it was the predscessor of 6lsen50ils, Inc.,

acting through Mr. Phillip Randolph, and it was also signed by the

other owners of the operating interests, several individuals who

e 4 gy

DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

are part owners of the operating interests. All of it was signed
and fully executed during the month of September of 1957, My client : |
N | signed it on September 1l. It was also executed on that day by

Olsen,

On September the 20th, after that agresment, Applicant's E
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this well was put into production and the acreage attnibuted to it,}

_being the red acreége, Olseﬁ made an application te peol the blue |

to pool the blue acreage by Olsen. That matter was continued ffon'ffg

that red area, a Tubb gas well. That well was completed somstime
in November of 1957. The acreage that was attributed to it,
according to the Commission's order at that time, was the red area.»73
Two nonfhs before that well was completed Applicant's Exhibit 1 was|
signed as a réif‘ijﬁh%ioh,'ééfﬁéIIj;“E&"ﬁhémépéfifér”ﬁﬁif'ihé'?é&:”‘"j
area was still a production unit of Tubb gas.

This well was put into operation, I belieye, around the first

of the year 1953. Then, within a matter of six months or so after |

acrsage. Actually, there was a previous application in Case 1478

time to time for a period of months, and no action was ever taken
on it, although there was never any objection fited by anyons.

Then, Case No. 1567 was filed about eight months after that
well was placed on production, in which the applicatiGn asked the
Commission to pool the blue area as a Tubb production unit or, in
the alternative, to make the NW/4 of Section 25 a Tubb unit, and
the SW/4 another Tubb unit, in effect completely rescinding the
prior order of the Commission, completely contrary to the exprass
agreement of the parties that the red area was a Tubb unit, and
which was already, in effect, producing gas.

This application was heard before Mr. Nutter, and at the

hearing the engineer of the applicant testified that all of the
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W/2 of Section 25 was, in his opinion, productive of Tubb gas, that
it was economical, it would not constitute waste, and it would not
in any way adversely affect the correclative rights of any of the

parties to nroduce the blue arca a;la Tubb unit, and'he was asked ~
then about the producing of the NW/4 as distinguished from the bluj

area. He said that was also economical, and would not constitute |

o
rlc‘
| PHONE CH 3-6691

waste, and he was asksd by the attorney which he preferred, which
alternative. He said, I believe, the two 160-acre standard‘quirter~
sectional 1ocation§, and his testimony was thén fbllowed by Mr.
‘Phillip Randolph. The gentleman teétified-that he had ‘been out ani
made application to these peopié togsignjtﬁé"agresments;‘that tﬁefvi
would ndt sigh-any‘agreement p&bling the acréage. Tﬁe impréssidn‘
Kthat I got in reading his testimony ‘is that he was completely un-
aware that fhis agreement was in existence. He‘says tﬁat the

operators had not even signed any agreement; they had agreed to, byt

Y-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, I

hadn®t signed any. Of course, his signature appears on that itssiq

"
4

Our position is this: The Commission did not have the benefiq
of all the facts in this Case No. 1567. The fact of the existence

of an agreement betwsdn the parties in that area, that the area

{
DEARNLLI
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was already pooled;_was never brought out. As a matter of fact, I

get the impression from reading the record there is an inference

.the parties refused to sign an agreement, and the position of
- P the applicant is this: The Statute which controls this matter is

; 65-314; I am sure the Commission is very familiar with it, but
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- Section C of that Statute deals with the pooling of acrsagey and

‘just briefly, at the boginning, it recites: "The pooling of pro- |

perties or parts thereorf-_rshall be permitted, and if not agreed

upon may be required in any case, when and to the extent . . ." and

= % -so forth. Our position is that the Commissjion -- in the"fif_st =
:' ' é § I;iace, if it had been advised of the facts which existed at that
| J ﬁi time, would not have grantgd the Order 1310 which was entered in
" ‘j ’E Casev1567, and our position is Tf'u_rthez; this; That the Statute-
. E ~giving the Commission the right and ‘the authority to compel the
.
: 2 pooling of acreagesapplies only in those cases ;\wherethepartxes
ﬂ EE tefuse to snter intéipdoliﬁg”agreements.‘ Since;aggéiéusly, tﬁis
, 2 % isu't‘such & case, then the Commission had.:no jurisdiction to entor
»{? §§~ an order pooling those on the standard survey seétion‘lines. | ;§
: > My clients have a unit which they agreed would be a pré‘ductiéﬁ 2
w}‘ g unit. A well was drilled; it is bei-ng produced for that unit, and
E §§ suddenly they find that, although they have, in good faith and gdéa
hE E conscience, | signed a contract to do that, that now only ozife—fo*ﬁf;i_l(
) gé of their property is attributed to that well. We ask that the :
- §§ Commission consider these matters, and in view of the fact that 3

the situation is as I have recited it hare, we ask that the Com-

mission rescind this Order 1310 and enter an order similar to ths

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

s S one which was superseded by 131V, which sets up the red arsa as a
- Tubb unit as it originally was, and according to the agreement of

the parties, so my clients can have thsir contract enforced.
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MR. PAINE: Mr, Morris, your client was notified by

t‘\

mail of the hearing in Case 150

W
|l
m\
QJ

carty

MR. MORRIS: fes, sir. My client got a notice in the
- : mail five days before the hearing. That is correct; yes, sire.

L] 3 '. . _ &% . -
MR+ GIRAND: - If the Commission plsass, at this time I*d

-

|
PHONE CH 3-6¢9)

like to move to dismiss the application. We stipulated that the

first four paragraphs of the appliéation were agreed to as containd

ing facfual mattérs. ‘The applicant charges this: That on Decemben
17, 1958 the COMM1881OH anteared 1ts Orﬂer No. R~1310 foree-poollnq
the NW/4 of Section 25 as a Tubb’ gas unit and the SW/4 of Section

25 as abTﬁbb gas‘uniti that the QommiSSiOn‘was without jurisdictiohl
and the.same should be vacated for such reason; the Commission was

not informed by OlsenLOils, Inc., the applicant in 1367, of the

| S

agreed pooling of' the 'applicant's property in the Tubb gas unit, and

[

the concealing of such amounted to a misrepresentation to the
Commission counceraing the rights of the applicant, and the juris-
diction of the Commission in such matters.

Now, the Commission entered its order, and in its order asserted:

jurisdiction of the matter, and said it had -juris’iction of the

i
DEARNLEY-MEIER -R'EPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

parties; they were all notified, and that the Commission had a

right to proceed. The Commission heard the evidence and found it

ALBUQUERQUE, NTW MEXICO

substantial to warrant the creation of two units, one in the NW/4 ;

~ of Section 25, and one in the SW/4 of Section 25. Now, the agree-

ment that was referrad to by counsel, being an agresement oi Sep- i
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-failure to comply with any of the provisions of this agreement if

hearing was held on the forced pooling, and in that agreemeht,
Paragraph 6, the parties realized that the Commission had authoritﬁ
to qpntrqlﬂqver the production of gas and oil from the fields in

New Mexico, and thsy said, "production o

f-communitized substancas
and disposal thereof shall be in conformity with allocations, allog
ments and quotas as fiiéd by any duly authorized person or regu-
latory body under applicable statutes. This agreement shall oe

subject to all applicable laws, orders, rulesand regulations and nol

party hereto shall suffer a forfait or be liable in damage for .

such is prevented by compliance with any laws, orders, rules or
regulations.”

- Now, the applicant hefe has come in to this Commission, which
is charged by law with governing the production of oil and gas
within the Stzte of New Mexico, but‘which is not endowed with any|:
authority to pass dpdn«thé contractual rights of the citizéns of
the State of New Mexico. Our courts are set up for that relief.
Now, if we have violated the contract here, the‘applicants have
their right of redress in te District Court of Lea*iﬁﬁnty; or such
other tribumal which wili have jurisdiction, but surely this Com-
mission cannot detormine whether or not we viclated a contract be-
tween the owners of it, and ours, as operators or owners of the

working irterests.

We call the Commission's attention to the fact that the record

how-that—-theyv-had-an—alternative-plea-for sstablishing Two COn=
-~ v x A4 T TR o R SRR S - a9 <X v Ao ¥ = [

A >} 3
e x e Tk La= e § R34 Tre ok ? od Y&
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“ref '"”ed to thne testimony of the witness, Kan

_un;t whlch the COMMISSIOH had prGV1ously granted, but the Comnlsszd!~

‘that the two wells' would drain the 320 acres, and they already had

one well in the NW/4 so that if they established two standard
_give a better dralnage pattern and would be fairer to all parties,

submit the Commission certainly, under the law of this State, has

formed standard units, quarter sections, and when the counsel

- -

y oiph, his testimony
was in regard to whether or not he had ever been able to obtain an

agreement from these parties for the pooling of the quarter section

as a subdivision. They had obtained agreement on the non-standard

saw fit to grant two standard units rather than the area outlined
in blue as referred to in the map, and the area outlined in red.

If the Comnlsslon please, the testlmony of the engineer was

units it would allow them to space a well in the SU/4 which would

e
#

includlng the corrélative rights of offsetting operators. We

jurisdiction to force-pool. If it doesn't, it is up to the Courts
to%deténmine that, betauSe the state of the record today, the
stétute stands unconstrued by any courts saying it doesn't mean
whatkit says when it says &ou have the right.

MR. PAYNE: There are no Tubb wells on the blue unit, arg
thére?

MR, GIRAND: Yes, there are two wells on the blue,

MR. PAYNE: -Tubb wells on the blue unit ary shown on thig

exhibit?
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MR. GIRAND: Both are the red.

NMR; PAYNE: And one is"in thérgaﬁtheasfrof fhéwﬁéffhﬁest,r

and the other in the northsast and southwest, so it would not be
possible at this time to create the two non-standard units propose#

by Olsen in the alternative?
S MR, PORTER: May T ask & question? We have two Tubb wollk 13
to which these two quarter sections arémaﬂdicated? ’

MR. GIRAND: At the present tﬂha.

MR. PAYNE: Both standard?

MR. GIRAND: Yes, sir.

MR. PAYNE: What about the Blinsbry?

MR. GIRAND: We have two Blinebrys.

MR. PAYNE: Standard unit#?

MR. GIRAND: No, sire. The Blinebrys -- there ars two
leases governing each of the tracts, a single lease on thev40 ac
in which the first Tubb well was‘driiled, that is the southeast of |
the northwest; then there is the lease on the east half and the
southwest of the southwest, and those are leases by Amanda Sims and
her husband, Geofge. Now, there is a lease, as I recall, on the
northeast of the northwest, and a separate -- I beg your pardon --
there is a separate lease on the uortheast of the northwest, and
the west half of the northwest, and another leass on the northwest
of the southwest that was sxecuted by the four parties. Amanda

Sims and her husband own all of the area delineated in red. She

. &£
®
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owns approximately 15 percent of the area colored in blue. f

& ’ MR. MORRIS: I believe she owns 1/15th of the area in lee.i
. _ '¥? ?, o 'MR. GIRAND: Her brother owns the balance of the interests,i
| " ‘, }! - 5 I understand. ‘ | ‘

= : MR.MORRIS: No, it belongs to one of the Drinkards, and
§ the estate of a deceased Drinkard.

MR. GIRAND: It is a family affair.

T
> iff MR. MORRIS: I do want to allay misapprehansions that
,19~j-:: .M;. Girand apparently has. I haven't suggssted ;hat‘the CQIlis;ioﬁ*
: e o
. iﬁ;i should determine whether or not there haé been any violation or
; breach of the contract by Olsen with these people. I am merely
h 3 pointing out there is a contract, and that the existence of a con-
:i ;'-é;ﬂ tract under the statute is sufficieﬁt to take away from the Com- 3
’ 6 7 ;LJ - ]

mission the right to force-pool contrary to the contract. The

e '?f} Commission's Order R-1310 recites that it had jurisdiction, but a f
ff‘ ¢ ,;”} recitation of jurisdiction doesn't make jurisdiction. Our position
: ‘;1 is they woulé never have undertook to assume jurisdiction if they
; - had known these facts, and so far as saying the ¢xistence of this

4

néw well prevents the Commission from straightening up the state

Lo

DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.
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of the record is not correct, with, because that well is in the arga
of the Drinkard oil and could be completed amny time as a Drinkard
0oil well, and as far as my clients are concerned that is whar

should be done.

MR. GIRAND: T believe that is outside the record, If

®
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the Commission please, I don't know of any knowledge we have of the

»second Tubb well to be complefed as a Drinkard well.
MR.;MORRIS: I am‘suggésting the fact that a well has

besn drilled doesn't in any-way affect the state of the record.

Our position is that the Commission should rescind the order:and

PHONE CH 3-6691

enter an order which is in accordanca with the contract and in

compliance with the statutes under which the Commission acts.

MR. GIRANDz In the altemative, in Case No. 1567, we
asked for standard units, and the Commission gave those to us’s

o
they had never agreed to those units, and that is the very thing
that Section Crof the Statute 65-314 covers, %"pooling of propertieﬁ'
or parts thereof shall be permitted and, if not agreed upon, may bd
required.”™ The& never agreed'to using the subdivision; théviégalﬁﬂ

survey. They consented to a non-standard unit, but they didn't

consent to a standard umnit, and never would.

MR. MORRIS: I wish to state, there is nothing in the
law that says pooling should be done along section lines. Sertainlly 4
that statute:doesn't confer on the Commission any jurisdiction

that relates to a section line anywhere.

DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

MR. PORTER: Commission will take the case under

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

Hearing will recess until tomorrow morning at 9 A.M.
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Mexzico 0il Conservacion Commission at Santa Fe, New Mexioo, is a

PHONE CH 3-6691

-abil ity.

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

STATE OF NEW MEXICO = )
) ss

CCUNTY OF BERNALILLLO )

I, JUNE PAIGﬁ; Court Reporter, do hereby certify that the

foregoing and attdched transcript of prbceedings before the New
true and correct record to the best of my knowledge, skill and

IN WITNESS WHEREOF I have affixed my hand and notarial seal

this 13th day of September, 1960.

ri———

Notary/Public - Copyt Reperter |

My commission expires:

May 11, 1964,




Commissicn order recently entered in the subject case.

Very truly yours,

A. L. PORTER, Jr.,
Secretary-Director

Carbon copy of order also sent to:

Hobks 0OCC x
Artesia OTT
- Aztec OCC

Oth=r Y. D. Girapd

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above~rétetenced

GOVERNOR i
JOMN SURROUGNHMS
CHAIRM AN
Sinte of Netw Wesico |
® il €ongerbation Commission
. LAND COMMISSIONER | STATE GEOLOGIST
T MURRAY 2. MOREAN A L.PORTER, In. :
MEMSER SECREIARY DIRKCTOR
P. C. BOX 871 =
SANTA FE -
i
o September 3, 1900
!
|
A 5
! :
. C N. Norcis Re: Case No.__ 3081 '
: Attornoy-at-iav i Order No. M:1768
o P. O, o m : o -
o Inniees, Nev Muxieo Applicant: -
R ' Amsada X Sims and Geerge V. Sims
*. g¥ Dear Sir:
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No, 23-60

DOCKET : _REGULAR HEARING AUGUST 17, 1960

Oil Conservation Commission - 9 a.m., Mabry Hall, State Capitol, Santa Fe, N, M,

T AJJOMABLEsVQV (1, Consideration of the oil allowable for September, 1960,

T . : (2) COnsideration of the allowable production of gas for

' ' T September, 1960, from six prorated pools in lea County, )
New Mexico, also consideration of the allowable production
of gas from seven prorated pools in San Juan, Rio Arriba
and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico, for September, 1960,

1 CASE 1668: Application of Phillips Petroleum Company for an order promulga- =
ST . . ting special rules and regulations governing the driiling, spacing,m
‘ g : ' and production of wells in the Ranger Lake-Pennsylvanian Pool, '
—— Iea County, New Mexico, including the establishment of 80-acre
o . ,proration units for wells in said pool.

chsg_;94?: _jpe Novo)

Application of the applicant Phillips Petroleum Company, and the
protestant, Tennessee Gas and Oil Company, for a hearing de novo
.in Case No. 1947, Order No.. R-1683, relating to the application
of Phillips Petroleum Company for two 80-acre non-standard oil
proration units and one unorthodox oil well location. in the
Kemnitz-Wolfcamp Pool, ILea County, New Mexico.

i

. :; s 'cASE-1979: Application of El PaSo'Natural Gas Products COﬁpany for a hearing
S T S .. . de novo before the Q11 Conservation Commission in Case No. 1979,
e L _ ) Order Ne. R-1 699 va‘i-vl ch was an =hn'l-ln=|-l-i Poss] 'hxr The Atlantic Rea-

Y e - e, N o s . o i

: - : B ‘ " fining Company for a pressure maintenance project in the Horseshce-ﬁ
SR e Gallup Oil Pool. San Juan County, New Mexico. '

CASE 2049: In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Consérvation Com-

| . : mission on its own motion to permit any interested party to
appear and present’ testimony relative to the drilling, spacing,
and production of wells in the Devils Fork-Gallup Pool, Rio
Arriba County, New Mexico.

N . CASE 2050: In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Com-

K, L o . mission on its own motion to consider amending Rule 505 (b) of
L the Commission Rules and Regulations to establish proportional
(depth) factors for oll wells in excess of 14,000 feet.

* CASE 2051: Application of Amanda E. Sims and George W. Sims for an order
: vacating the standard 160-acre Tubb gas unit created by Order
No. R-1310 consisting of the NW/4 of Section 25, Township 22

South, Range 37 East, ILea County, New Mexico. Applicant furthe
seeks the establishment of a 1l60-acre non-standard gas prorati
unit in the Tubb Gas Pool consisting of the SE/4 NW/4, E/2 SW/

and SW/4 SW/4 of said Section 25.

s e e .
s,
= r A R N W R g v
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CASE 1634:

CASE 2052:

August 17, 1960 Heaxing

Application of The Pure 0il Company for an order promulgating
special rules and regulations governing the drilling, spacing
and production of wells in the South Vacuum~Devonian Pool, Iea
County, New Mexico, including the establishment of 80-acre
proration units for wells in said pool.

Southeastern New -Mexico nomenclature case calling'for an order
creating new pools and extending existing pools Eddy, Lea,
and Roosevelt Counties, New. Hex;co: - T e

(a) Create a new oil pool, designated as the East BensonﬁYhteé.
Pool, and described as: S

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 30 EAST NMPM
Section 14: NE/4 - - R

(b) Create a new oil pool, designated as the Cass Draw-~Delaware
‘Pool, and described ass ' : oLl

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST NNPM

Section 12: SW74

{c) Create a new oil pool, designated as the Grayburg Jackson—
Abo Pocl, and described as:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH RANGE 31 EAST, NMPM
. Section 203 SW/4 _
(d) Create a new oil pool, designated as the Penasco»wblfcamp
. Pool, and described as:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH RANGE 25 EAST, NMPM
Section 3: 3874

(e)_ Bxtend the Bluitt-Pennsylvanian Pool, - to~;nc1ude 1:1:Jer:;=-:l;n:7w

TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH RANGE 36 EAST;-NMRH
‘Bection 13: SE/4

(£) Extend the Corbin-Abo Pool, to include thereins
TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Section 31: NE74
Section 32: N/2
Section 33: N/2 8xdASE/4
(g) Extend the Corral Canyon-Delaware Pool, to include thereins:
TOWNSHIP 25 SOUTH, RANGE 30 EAST, NMPM

Section 8: 8/2 SW/4
Section 17: NW/4




No.

3-60

(h)

(1) Extend the Middle Lynch-Yates Pool, to include thereina*””

(1)

(x)

August 17, 1960 Hearing

Extend the Empire-Abo Pool, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP )7 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST
Section 26: S72 .
Section 31: 'NW/4

Section 333 NB/4

Section 35: NE/4 and sw74

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 34 nasm: NMPM
Section 22: E/2 SW/4 and W/2 SE/4

Extend the Paddock Pool, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 22 GE 38 EAST, NMPM
Section 18: SE/4 ‘

Extend the North Square Lake—Grayburg Pool, to include
thereinz

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH RANGE 31 EAST NMPM
Section 2: SW74
Section 3: SE/4 -
Section 10- NE/4




C. N. MORRIS
LAWYER
TELEPHORE 7011
P.O. BOX 877

EUNICE, NEW MEXICO

August 11, 1960

Mr, W, D, Girand

Girand & Stout

Attorneys at Law

Lea County State Bank Building
Hobbs, New Mexico : .

Ke: OCC Case No. 2051
Dear Mr. Girand: ‘ _
In connection with the hearing on the sbove matter

which is set for 9:00 a.m., August 17, 1960, I wish to
recite our agreement concerning evidence to be &s follows:

l. The allegations contained in paragraphs one (1),
two (2), three (3) and four (4) of my application will not
be questioned and may be considered by the Commission to
be true statements of fact.

2. Applicants case will consist of ths allegations
in their application, the record in 0il Conservation Commiasion
Case No. 1567 and Order No. 1310 and the agreement referred
to in paregraph three {3) of the application in Case No, 2051.
A certified copy of this agreement will be offered in evidence.

3. I understand that you will present no evidence
on behalf of your client and that by reason of my limiting
the evidence by applicants as hereinbefore recited you are
not asking for any continuance to secure evidence,

.. In order that the Commission be iﬁfbrncg_offour
agreement I am sending a copy of this letter to Mr, Porter.

/‘.
Yours very truly,
(4 //
~Ces No Morris

CNN/mal

ce: 0il Conservation Commission \//
Ps O. Box 871
Albuquerque, Wcw fexico




C. N. MORRIS

ir. Ae. L. Porter, Jr. .
Secretary, Oil Ccuservation Commission
HOX 87l )

Santa Fe, ew liexico

Dear Ir. Porters

Will you please take the necessary steps
to arrange a hearing before the Commission upon
the application of Amanda E. Sims and George W.
Sims which is enclosed in triplicate for filing.

We desire this matter set for hearing
before the Commission.

/
Yours very truly,
011717 94
/] AAA
/';Ei.ibrris
Cini/mal g
Enclosures:
2
Ng
I“:"'x -
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PO SUISTITUTE THIRROD 7 Jo%-
STAMDARD 1060 ACRE GAS P"ODU TTO:I*

JUIT I CONPFORUITY
JEYT OF PARTIES.

Comec now Amarida E. Sims and Ceorge W. Sims and in support
of this Application
1. That Appllcanto are the owners of the minerals and

mineral rwghts in and under the S?~_§W£,‘“4 Sf~ ‘and W%‘SN%

Section 25, Townshi

New liexico, subject

of which Olsen 0Oils
2. That the

mineral rights in and undér the NS

Section 25, Townshi
Hew Hexico, subject
of which Clsen Oils
3. That fAppl
above was, Ly an
lease holders, pocl
unit on September 1
assceciated liquid h
vertical limits of
agroenent a well was

was atbtribubed to ©

H [}’ P

Lo nat thecr
- I T DR s
‘nc., 011 Zonsorval

was hesd on Decenoe

Jinnie L. Sims are the owners of the minerals and

WL o T0N - 3(T

i

y Lo E syu o RIS
: i Tk Py
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el

STMTE O HEY MELTIC0

RIARCTRR NION:

FOU AT ORDER

T CASEH 110,

7

WITH AGR

L LT L‘u‘

APPLICATIC:

thay show the Commission as follows:

p 22 S, Range 37 4"L;J P.J., Lea County,

to the outstandlng 0il and gas lease thereon
Inc. is the preéent operator.

cstate of V1v1an H. Drinkard, deceased, and

V. Sims, Ellie I Spear, 3Bertha E. Sims,

3 7} TP 3 ?‘f-— ‘ LTl
L, W3 Wi and W% SWi of

2; B .

p 22 3, Range 3? D;'K.H. .K;, Lea Couﬁtf
to the outstandino oil and gas lease ther901
Inc. is t he presenf operator.

icantg' property desctibed in Paragraph one (1)
M__‘

e*ent entered 1nto actw@en Appllcanbc and the ;
ed into a non- stapdarl 150 acre gas production i

1, 1957, Ffor the production of dry gaé and

vdro-carbens which might be produced from the
the Tubb gas field., That under such pooliné
s completed in the
he said 150 acre tract of Applicants.

eafter an applicabic: was filed by Clsen COlls,

T Peeral v O T N S R 1 ERUR

ion Torntission Caszs To. 15067, upon which a hearing

. b} Ny [N = PR - R SN - .'. T, -

¢ 1C, 195%. This application asked the cstablisinent
s - ' . TSRO .

Landar? ~as provabion unit in the Tab as pool



or in the albteraative lor au Order focce pooling the Wi of said
. ey v o gl . . o - P
scebion as a Tubp Gas Uit asd the SWL of said seetion as a Tubb -
Gas Unit.

5. That on Necember 17, 1958, the Commission untered its

¢

Order Jc. R-1310 force pooling the Wi of said Section 25‘as a

Tubb Gas Unit and Sl of said Section 25 as a Tubb Gas Unit. That
the Commission was without jurisdiction tc enter such Order and same
should be vacated for such reason. That the Commission was not
informed by Olsen Oils Inc;, applicant in said case no. 1567, of the
agrezd pooling of Applicants' property as a Tubb Gas Unit and the
concealing of such fact byiOisen Oils Inc. amounted to a mis-

- fepresentation to the Commission concerning the rights bf applicants
and the jurisdiction of the Commission in su~h matter.

WHEREFORE APPLICANTS PRAY that the Commission hear and determine -

this matter and enter its Crder revoking or rescinding Order Yo. R-1310
entered in Case Mo. 1567 and substitute therefore its Order pooling

the property of Applicants agzreement of the parties.

C. 7. torris
Hunice, lew lexico

;
2
:

/ \btorney fbr-Applicants'

CERTIFICATE

The undersigned does hereby certify that copies of the foregoing

Application were delivered to adjoining operators, interested land

owners and the invclved lease operator by placing~same iito the J. S.

tiail_on this 28th day of June, 1950, and addressed to then as follows:

§ s

L e} /// Skelly Cil Company Campbell & ifledrick
U e g y 805 lNorth Linam Box LO1
o ; // Hebbs, Tew Ilexico . THd-imerica Bldgz.
Jidland, Texas
Wlestern Cil Tields Inc.,
s o Lovington Highway Chic 0ii Cc.
: . Pobbs, lew lexico 12C lest Sa
Hobns, Tlew lLexlco
CulT Cil Corporabtio
200 forth Turaes Olsns €iis Ias.
) doblis, flew “lexico ¢Jo Girand ead Stout
Abborneys for Clsoun 0lls Inc.
e Do Lea Gounty 3tate Zanh lde.
r obs, Jlew [owice




o hdatate of Vivian . Drinkard. .

°/c G. P. 3ims, lxecutor
.y I
0¥ Lo

by

Bunice, liew pFexico
fmanda ©. Sims

- 7

2ox 180

Bunice, llew lexico

Lec V. Sims
Box 579 .

Funice, lew

Bllie T. Spear
514 Tast Green hceres -
Hobbs, “lew Mexico .

Bertha/E. Sims
Box 1856 »
Bunice, llew Itexico
Nn_. P. SQime

Box 186
Bunice, New rfexico

dinnie L. Sims

- 7

Box 185

Eunice, Hew Iiexico

s e

i



, . BBFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
ST e OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING

CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION

COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR

THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING: .

CASE NO. 2051

APPLICATION OF AMANDA E. SIMS AND

GEORGE W, SIMS FOR AN ORDER VACATING

THE STANDARD 160-ACRE TUBB GAS UNITS :
CREATED BY ORDER NO, R-131C, AND FOR . -

AN ORDER ESTABLISHING A 160~ ACRE .

_NON-STANDARD GAS PRORATION UNIT IN

THE ‘tUBB GAS POOL, LEA COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO.

APPLICATION FOR REHEARING

TO THE HONORABLE JOHN BURROUGHS CHATRMAN,
and to MURRY E. MORGAN, MEMBER, and A. L.
PORTER, JR., MEMBER AND SECRETARY OF THE

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF THE STATE

OF NEW MEXICO:

The Fetitioners respectively request a rehearing in the
above entitled cause and that Order No. R-1766, of the Commissign
entered in said cause on the 17th day of August, 1960, be vacated,
set aside and held for naught and replaced by an order of the Commission»
as hereinafter suggested for the reasons and upon the grounds
following; to-wit: |

1. That on or about the 14th day of July, 1955, this
Commission in Case No. 92§ pursuant to an auriication filed there-
in by R. Olsen 0il Company, a co—poration, ma&éiénd entered its
Order No. R-677 thereby .eating a production unit for the purpose
of producing dry gas and asscciated liquid hydro~carbons from the
vertical limits of the Tubb gas zone. Said production unit covered
an oil and gas Leasehold estate cwned by R. Olsen 0Oil Company, a
corporation, which said oil and gas Leaschold estate covered the
following described real estate situate in Lea County, New Mexico,
to-wit:

SE: NWE, Bi SWX and SWE SW: of Section 25, Township 22 S,
Range 37 E, N.M.P.M., and contalnlng 160 acres more or lesse




That thereafter and on or about the 11th day of September, 1957,

there was consummated by and between R. Olsen 0il Company, a . ... _ _

corporaﬁion, Charlton Lyons, Marjorie Lyons, W. P. Prentiss,
Dorothea Prentiss, George F. Bauerdorf and Thelma Bauerdork, the
then owners of the aforementioned and described oil and gas
Leasehold estate and Amanda E. Sims and George W. Sims, the then
owners of theyfee simple title of the aforementioned and described
real estate covered by said aforementioned oil and gas Leasehold
estate, a communitization agreement pooling said aforementioned
aﬁd described oil and gas Leasehold estate for the deielopmént
of the same as a production unit and for the production therefrom
ofAd}y gas and associated liquid hydro-carbons which may be produced
from the vertical limits of ‘the Tubb gas zone as defined by the
New MexiCo‘Oii‘Codservation Commission. That said agreement
provided that the covenants thereof shbuid be considered as covenants
running wi€h4ﬁh§ ohnership of ﬁhe respective intereSts committed by

- reason of said agreement and shall extend to the heirs, personal ;
representatives, successors and assigns of all the parties to said
agreement.l[iaat by virtue of this agreement the respective interest
of the respective parties thereto became a fixed and vested interest
not subject to'change alteration or modification by this Commissiozz]

That the production unit created by this Commission in its Order

No. R-677, on July 14, 1955, in Case No. 929, aforementioned and
referred to., That thereafter and on or about the 20th day of September,
1957, pursuant to the aforementioned Order of this Commission and

alSo’the communitization agreement, R. Olsen 0Oil Company, a corporation,

began the drilling cof a gas well to the Tubb gas zone on the SEE Nwi

of said aforementioned and described acreage. That said gas weil -

i e N '“é was completed in the Tubb gas zone as a commercial producer of

o . i dry gas and associated liquid hydro-carbchas from the vertical limits

of the Tubb gas zone on or about the lst day of January, 1958. That

é such production was attributed to the aforementioned lease in accordance
with the Commission's Order No. R-677 and the contract of the parties.

That thereafter an épplication was filed by Olsen 0ils, Inc., successors




LR —~ D Poprury -
in interest to Rs COlsen 0il

described Leasehold estate, in 0Oil Conservation Commission Case

No. 1567, upon which a hearing was held cn December 10, 1958.

'That during the hearing‘heid by said Commission as aforesaid the
applicants did not advise or make known to said Commission the fact
that they had entered into a communitization agreement on September 11,

| 1957, with Amanda E. Sims and George W. Sims, the then owners of

PO the fee simple title of the aforementioned and described real estate

covered by said aforementioned oil and gas Leasehold estate for the

s R Tt

piienit ol the same and tite producticn therafrom of dry gas . and

P .

associated liqﬁid hydro-carbons which might be produced from the

g vertical limits of the Tubb gaé zone as defined by the 0il Comservation

Commission. That said applicants by their failure to advise the

Commission of said agreemert misled the Commission in connection

jf?f : with said hearing. That pursuant to said hearing this Commission
N -i‘ E :ﬁ o géﬁé an Order on December 17, 1958, being Order No. R-1310, force
féﬁLiing the NWi of the aforedescribed property as a Tub5 gas unit
and the SWi of~the aforedescribed property as a Tubb gas unit.

- That said Order was in violation of the fixed, vested rights of

'*»19; . these applicants as created by the previous Order of this Commission
f ;j"ﬁ;g; first hereinabove mentioned and referred to and the communitization
‘agreement as aforementicrned and referred to.  That by reason of
7_?"?4‘> ;Q';  Order No. R-677 having been adopted by the Commission and by réason
of the communitization agreement having been éntered into between

the parties as aforesaid, the Leasehold estate héréinbefore described

was not subject to the jurisdiction of this Commission for any pooling

order and the Commission was without jurisdiction to enter its

Order No., R-1310. That this last mentioned and referrsd to Order of
wi the Commission also was in violation of the correlative rights of

: said applicants.

; 2. That by reason of Order No. R-1310 made and entered in
| Case No. 1567 by this Commission under date of December 17, 1958,
the rights of said applicants have been adversely affected due to
.the fact that their participating interest in the production unit

first aforementioned and referred to has been reduced causing them




to suffer economic loss. Sald last mentioned and referred to Order
being drilled upon the first production unit hereinbefore mentioned
and referred to thereby causing more depletion of the reservoir
under the first production unit and causing further economic loss
to these applicants.

That this Commission should vacate, set aside and hold for

‘naught the last production unit created by its last Order herein-

before mentioned and raferred to and leave undisturbed the bproduntion. .. -

unit first hereinabove mentioned and referred to and, by leaving
undisturbed the respective interest of these applicants in said'
original unit, enforce the voluntary pooling agreement of the
parties and act within the jurisdiction granted to the Commission

by law.
Respectfully requested,

C. N, MORRIS

BOX 977 . .
EUNICE, NEW MEXICO

" ’

= ; f /ﬁ torney foiZ ‘A;}'plica’nts

i HEREEY CE2TH ¥ THAT | MAILED' A COPY
OF THL/CREGOING PLEADING TO Cp20S- .
ING COUNSEL OF RECORD THIS 2024
DAY OF \ 9567

ORIGINAL SIGNED BY:
C. N. MORRIS



GOYERNOR
EDWIN L. MECHEM -
CHA IRMAN . l
~ New Mexico
B . =
OiL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
R LAND COMMISS IONER, MURRAY E. MORGAN : STATE GEOLOGIST. A.L. PORTER Ja. i
N MEMBER @ SECRETARY DIRECTOR :
P. O. BOX 871 :
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
Nwember a, 1958
Advertising Manager Re: HNotice of Publication
: The New Mexican o ;
; Santa Fe, New Mexics - Cave _asg7
-
. ' Dear Sir:
Please publish the attached notice one time immediately on
! receipt of this request. Please proofread carefully, as any error in a
land doacription or in a key word or phrase can invalidate the entire
notice. _
: } Ismediately upon completion of publication, plesse send tk>
BT following to this offiocs: .
. T : , ,
1. Publisher's affidavit in duplicate.
_.‘?’ SR § | 2. Statament of sost (alse in dnplieats).
S g 3. Signed voucher (which is attached to this notice).
t o
1 We should have these immediately after publieatm in ordsr
: that the legal notice will be available for the hearing which it advertises,
3 andalsowthatthnvﬂlbewdohyinmmivingpmerw
1 Flease publish the notice not later than Novergber 30. 1958 .
Very truly yours,
B N A A, L. Porter, Jr. %
s f : Secretary -~ Director

Encl.




Affidavit of Publication

State of New Mexico, 1
Cou;tty of Sada ch J

" b Froe

T I A R , being first -
% -duly sworn, declare iifd}g\ychag)l au,xqithe (Business Manager) (Editor) of the

. @l gy 13
THE NEW MEXTICAN .y @& daily newspaper,

published in the English Language, and having a general circulation in the City and
County of Santa Fe, State of New Mexico, and being a newspaper duly qualified to
publish legal notices and advertisements under the provisions of Chapter 167 of the
Session Laws of 1937; that the publication, a copy of which is hereto attached, was

published in said paper once each week for.....om....ooo....... consecutive weeks, and
on the same day of each week in the regular issue of the paper during the time of
publication, and that the notice was published in the newspaper proper, and not in

any supplement, once each week for............ OB . weeks consecutively, the first

publication being on the...? th day of..NOV. .................. , 19_..5._.8,4, and the

last publication on the................._. day of....... ;
ment for said advertisement has been (duly made), or {assessed as court costs) ; that
the undersigned has personal knowledge of the matters and things set forth in this -

Faali ERNL
4inuavie. i

‘.’i\ s . \i b . . A ' : . . | ’
o eEEee T é -,
e EEAL) . . oo,

T : [V Editor- Manager.
IR .
vy T lines, Hres, §rovorrr Subscribed and sworn to before me this....... l .,t .............
1
’ Tax §ooorn day of. Dec. b 1058
Total §.6:00 2
Received payment,
: : My commission expires
R ‘ June 16, 1961
= Byt et eene mmtneenteeie e tete it et seaaseasiaateearansasseteseee S etetressebeeetasatanete arantataseann
3 B ;
1
4

- e



C. N. MORRIS
B AR - LAWYER
S IUEIRATRET S TELEPHONE 7011
P. ©. BON 977
02 EUNICE, NEW MEXICO

September 20, 1960

Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr.
Secretary, 0Oil Conservation Commission
Dox 871 ' B

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Re: Application of Amanda E.
Sims and George W. 3ims,
Case No. 2051

Dear M?. Porter:

Please find enclosed three (3) copies of
Application for Rehearing in the above matter.

A copy of this Application is being
forwarded to the Respondent.

Yours very truly,

2
i

Enclosures:
CNM/mal"
<&y Mr, W. D. Girand g




C. N. MORRIS

‘ _ e == ATTORNEY AT LAW
TILtPH'ﬂNE 396 -4912 122 AM A MALF N. LOVE LOVINGTON, NEW MEXICO

wid

September 29, 1961

Mr. A. L, Porter, Jr., -

Member and Secretary of the

Oil Conservation Commission

Santa Fe, New Mexico -

Dear- Mr. Porter:

Would you please forward to me the com-
plete transcript, record, order and exhibits in your
.cases numbered 929, 1567 and 2051 to enable me to
~offer these matters to the Court in the petition for
review of your order No. R 1766 and R 1766A which are
before the District Court of Lea County.

Since it is essential that these records

be introduced to the Court to resolve the appeal from

the last twe mentioned orders, I would appreciate
receipt of same without delay.

Yours very truly., \

““C. N. Morris
/

CNM: pmr

N




V GOVERNOR ;"«
State of Netw Wesics o
@ il Eonservation Commission o

LAND COMMISSIONER N g STATE GEOLOGIST
MURRAY E. MORGAN 4 A. L. FORTER, Jn.
Illllll, SECRETARY DIRECTOR
P. O, BOX 871
SANTA Fl‘
~ Septemder 38, 1960
Re: Case No._ 2081 o -
W, C. N, Norrie Order No. p 178gus
;? o, M ";” . | Applicant: _
Raiew, Bov Mxice Amsads 2. Sime & Sins
Dear Sir: :
, Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Commission order recently entered in the subject case. :
Very truly yours,
A. Lo mRTm’ Jr"
Secretary-Director

ir/

Carbon copy of order also sent to:

S Hobbs OCC X
Artesia OTC

S Aztec OCC

Other Y. D, Girand




CERTIFICATION

I, A. L. PORTER, JR., Secretary-Director
of the New Mexico 0il Comservation Commission,
do hereby certify that this order, Order
No. R-1766, is a true and correct copy of the

- original on file in the Commission‘s offices.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have affixed my hand
and Commission seal this 16th day of November,
1961.

A, L. Porter, Jr. 7 -

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 16th da
of November, 1961.

o Notary Public 2; ?

My commission expires:

£ . N ' September 22, 1965




BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

i IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
SRR CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
IR COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR

THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE No. 2051
Order No. R-1766

APPBICATION OF AMANDA E, SIMS AND
GEORGE W. SIMS FOR AN ORDER VACATING
THE STANDARD 160-ACRE TUBB GAS UNITS
CREATED BY ORDER NO. R-1310, AND FOR
AN ORDER ESTABLISHING A 160-ACRE :
NON-STANDARD GAS PRORATION UNIT IN
THE TUBB GAS POOL, LEA COUNTY,

T NEW MEXTICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY ‘THE CO!Q!ISSION:
C 'rh:l.s cause came on for hearing at 9 o'clock a.m. on
August 17, 1960, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before the 0il Conser—

vation Comission of New Mexico, hereinafter referred to as the
"Commission."

: NOW, on this__ 2nd day of September, 1960, the COmission
a quorum being present, having consjidered the testimony esented
and the exhibits received at said hearing, and being fully advised
in the premises,

o FINDS:

(1) That due  public notice having been given as requi:ed hy
law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject
matter thereof.

, (2) bat an appl:.cation was filed in Case No. 1567 by Olsen
0ils, Inc., for a 160-acre non-standard gas proration unit in the
Tubb Gas Pool comprising the N/2 NW/4, SW/4 NW/4 and the NW/4 sW/4
of Section 25, Township 22 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, Lea County,
New Mexico, or, in the alternative, for an order force-pooling
pi LT e the NW/4 of said Section 25 as one standard Tubb gas proration

S ' unit and the SW/4 of said Section 25 as another standard Tubb gas
g ' . proration unit,

(3) That Order No. R-1310 was entered in Case No. 1567
force-pooling all interests to form thes aloiésaid standard Tubb
gas proration units.

s et

(4) That applicants herein, Amanda E. S8ims and George W.
Sims, seek an order vacating the standard 160-acre Tubb gas
proration units established by Order No. R-1310, and seek an
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FEES ADDITIONAL
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871
~ SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Octolex 4, 1961

n‘_’ -G_.’; .tw
¢ me. movrians |
In sossrdance vuh of 29, 1941,
roguest Septenbar 29,

B

AR _ x uﬁ to w exmhibits,
y Canes Wes. !u. . omd 2083, mum the fteas
i m ase sa follows:
oy "__»‘1 Tasmenvipt of , Gated July 14, L
o] ondes No. | + 1988
: kit ¥0. 1 ~ Combkour Nap

TEamSexipt of hearing, mwzs, 1959
oxder Ne. A~1310

idit Bo. ) -~ Plat
Behikit Ne. 2 - Contour Map

Ixibit Wo. 3 -~ Reveipt flox Certified Mai)

Sape No, 203)

Transcript of hearing, dated August 18, 1960
Oxdar No. R-1786

Ondar ¥No. R-1766-A

Bhikit Mo, 1 -~ Comwunitization Agreemsnt

In the svent you desire ths original of the oxders, they
can be supplied to you, however, it will somewhat inconvenience
the Commission and upset its records to &0 so. i —.l ‘Taise




OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
7 P. O. BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
g October 4, 1961

PRENCRELY
T Ny




tht above watter,

/8/ C. N. MORRIS

€. N, Merris

st Whern- & m

»—+ms.mm




Di THE DISTRICT COURT OF LEA COUNTY, STATE OF MEW MEXICO

AMANDA E, 3IMS and QRORAE W,
'

Pesitiocners, 4
-V~ ¥o. 18,860

The petiticasmrespestfully show the Court
witlout awthowity te smter Gder Neo. R-1310 in cowne
Bo. 1567 for the ressen that the Property of petisionsrs
uhieh sush order attenpted to affsect had alreddy bdeen
Muamzumzmwnwm

« P6TT in snse No. 929,  Order ¥o. R-67/ was
obtained upea the application of respondent Olsen and
wpon & showing to the Commisaion that the grenting of
sush order would prevent waste and would protest the
surrelative rights of all pirties. Production which
was obtained on the Rraresge covered by Crder No, R-677
was aibriduted to sueh property and produced for s

pariod of seversl sonths,




™he authority of the Mew Maxiee (1) Conser-
vatien eoncerning the pocling of preperties for She
produstion of oil and gas, which is ocontained in
Sectien 65-3-14, Wew Mamico Statutes Ametaded 1953,
1inits the required pooling to cases when and $o the
extent that_the smaliness or shepe of 3 separately
ouned traet would, wder the enfureensnt of & waifers
tpaeing plan or prorstion umit, otherwine deprive eor
tend %0 deprive the owner of sush trests of the
oppartiity to resever his Just Gnd equitadie shere of
$he erute petreleum or Detarel gos or DR 1n Sha peel.
This sutderity 1s 90t out in sub-castien (s) of the
00¢810n Shove cited Wnd the enly medificstiss of this.
| _evilerity 1s contained in sub-sestion (e) of wush
S statute. Swb-sestisa (0) imsefar as 1% prevides,

e P g

S was fully effestuated when {vder do. M-677 wes sdepted
N | W the Commission. That order was besed wpon sudstamtial
o evidense that the granting of the order would prevent

uaste awd would preotest the correlative rights of the
parties. The only other provision in the siatute
authorizsing the Commission to take any action soncerning

- e
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moaifioation, provides,




‘ lllt rnes ﬁi‘cmqw. »
esn be wetified wpon hetring snd efter netise of o
the Comsission's intenticn to modify the previous | -
P . order. The notise gives in esse ¥o. 1567, vhieh 1s
% .mummm.mmungsa
.
e
3 The Cowrt will mete that nowhere in the moties of
4» the purposs of Sae hearing wss to modify, vseate,
g set aside or otheruise effest Order No. M-6T7.
The Supreme Cowrt of Ckishoms in
IRREEE S GARTER OIL CO. v. JPAFE, 235 .20 300, considered

this very satter and determined the issue of the

validity of the modifying order when it stated:

e Ws hold that the Corporetion Commission
is without power or authority to reviews amd
P sodify a former order, estadlishing & well

spacing unit, which order has become final,
without first giving statutory notice, to
all interested parties, of a hearing to be
hed on the gquestion of modification or
change of the order,




The Cowrt 1s alsc urged to take mote Shat the subherisy :
“of the Commission So ehange wny existing fimal ewder, |
it sub-sestion (s) of Ssetien 65-3-14 gives sweh
suthority, can be done only “to the eNVeSS ROMISSAEY $o
PYOVRS waste.” In that ecancetion She Geurt is wrged
that there was »e Wsis wpen whieh the Comnission shouwld
Bodify Ordar Mo, R-3T7 for She Sestimeny oddussd at She H
hoaring of Cawse Ne. 1567 was dirves and positive thes
the gramting of the interlecking watt sshed for wouwld
Prevent waste sad proseet She corvelstive rigits
ST (sr = 6)s Ia ihas eemmesiion sisc xt wish 3o peimd owE
to the Geumt Shst the evidense SUPPLFSing She isemamee
o otmh.k&nmmummnmm
presensad to the Commiselien in the desring in Gswse Ne,
1567 (sr 4-6). In other words, there was Ne Biw evidense
tc suppert & sedifisstion of the proviews evder and sinee
the aWEROFIty of the CoOmMmiSSIion #0 asauii) any sueh order,
after noties to Nedify the epder to She SUBIRE RECSRSNNY
o prevest wasts. ‘he guosticn of the change of sush an
order following the issumnse of sn opder whioh is met
sppesled from was decided in WOCD OIL 0, @8 &) V.
CORPORATION CONMISSICN, o @1 , 239 P.2d 1021, whereia
the Court stated:
The moticn to vasate snd modify order
No. 15990 414 not speeify anmy substantial
ewcroouiticaormamnorﬁutm
wrged 1n ?m'p‘:‘n'ﬁ”smim“:‘;ﬁm‘”‘
and could have been urged at the hearing on
which the original order was vased, Plaintiffs
now say that the onrdsr sought to bs vassted

was ineguitable, unjust and uncons¢ionable,
but sush complaints could properly have baen
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urged only on appeal. o
his mseems to me %0 be the identieal posision whish

Claen undertock in the present suse. Ordey Ne. W67V
wis feawed on 188 applisstien, sush esder doeame fimn},
e soed wpor amd yelisd upenr by 511 She parties for
S Povint of yeave and them witheut netiee of ite |
mummm.mumn.xm,
mmwummum |
twder Mo, mmlﬂl‘&o

| Créer No. A-677 a8 et sudjest e

Mmummuuum-u
NLLaNeraliy S5ensk She ofder by medifying S W

wummamm
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uuwl_ammmmmmm
ateupt S0 50 G0 wes veid, :
rder Wo. MTT entered Wy the Nem Maxies

PR Y AT

Gl Oesservation Oesmissiem in Gause Bo. 989 bastws &
rwmamm«mummm
mummwmmmcommmd
Tubb a8 frea the ares involved in sush opder were
parties in Cause No. 1567 gave any motice that a
hearing would be nsld to wodify Order Ho. R-677 nor did
their pstition to amend or uodify sueh order reeite
any fasss of any chenged eonditions or of any existing
wasts which justified the modifyirg of the order and
sugh modifying order (R-1310) entered in Case Mc. 1507




should be deslared $0 be veid as an attempt to eollasemmlly
astack & Final cavar of the Comuission in & hetwing in

uhich the Commission did net have Jurisdiction over she
' Tespestfully submitted,
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